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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 

One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

Solicitation Information 

December 12, 2012 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 2 

  

RFQ#7458292 

Title: HVAC UPGRADE ATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING, 150 SOUTH MAIN 

STREET, PROVIDENCE 

BID OPENING 12/18/2012 AT 10:00 AM (EST) 

 

 

Notice to Vendors: 

 

SEE ATTACHED QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE 

ANSWERED 

 

 

 

 

Thomas Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manager 

 

 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 

posted. 
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QUESTIONS WITH RESPONSES: 

 

 

Question 

a) Can the unit providing temporary heat be located on the roof instead of the room 

depicted on the drawings? Providing that the contractor provides the necessary flexible 

duct and minimum tempered air to the space. 

Response 

a) Yes. Temporary unit can be located outside provided it is capable of providing 

temporary heat.  

 

Question 

 

Can both new units be put on the roof at the same time? While one is being installed, the other 

will be secured and covered on the roof outside the Penthouse. 

 

Response 

b) Yes  

 

Question 

At the point of entry to the AHUs, the return duct is covered to the end with, what appears to 

be, Asbestos. Additionally, the vibration fabric typically contains Asbestos. Has this been tested? 

When connecting the new units to the existing ductwork, the will be disturbance of the 

ductwork containing Asbestos. How is this to handled?  

 

Response 

c) Any asbestos related issues will be handled under separate contract. 

 

Question 

If work has to stop due to Asbestos disturbance, who will bear the additional costs of rental 

equipment etc.? 

 

Response 

d) The extent of asbestos removal work will be determine prior to demolition work 

and will be carried out under separate contract. Contractor will then have to 

verify that existing site condition are suitable for subsequent work. Owner will 

not be responsible for any cost associated with rental equipment if work got 

stopped afterward due to the asbestos condition.  
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Question 

If it is determined that removing duct liner will disturb Asbestos or DOES disturb Asbestos, who 

is responsible and who will bear associated costs? 

 

Response 

 

See response ( c )and (d) 

 

Question 

Will there be the availability to secure the rear parking area after a certain hour for crane setup? 

Can this area be secured either during the week or after hours and on weekends? 

Response 

“Yes” to certain time frame. This will require coordination with the owner  

 


